

to command the Government  
to be allowed to find  
the place of the accident &  
to first ascertain the cause  
to satisfy the interest  
that that was the cause  
of the explosion & the  
explosion was only sufficient  
to allow a further  
explosion coming, as the  
bombs were apparently exploded  
at the same time, then there is  
nothing else we can do  
but to apprehend what got  
hurriedly to stop any  
where hope to cause  
hurts or fire to do  
the work. So far as  
possible to do so and  
not to bind up the  
hand of the public officials  
as he is anxious in the  
public and also to the  
conducting of life  
of the army officials  
should be given as quickly  
as possible after the accident.

103  
EAST AFR PROT  
UGANDA

50437

5647 71

56437

Honey side bridge  
w/ Colgate bags

Indo City remained because he  
wanted to file a complaint below to them  
in order to let him report  
to other areas & places in order to  
make arrangements for him to have a reasonable when  
they will be home again & etc.

We Read

I have understood the right to  
keep a 100 lbs. bag, a 50 lbs.  
(as a minimum) otherwise  
not to bring the things and  
traveling expenses are not  
an issue to it is not a  
problem. He also to I believe  
is going to get his bag and  
he should be kindly.

He also to get the money  
and to keep it when applying  
in things like eggs did not in  
anywhere and he made a  
lot of money. On application  
he can apply and may  
not have money to do so in  
case of the accident, etc.

Second to receive the country  
which I think is quite true

H.C. and his associates, but  
I do not see that it is necessary  
for him to be charged or  
tried even in 2001. Grade  
consideration

There is no right of fit & wrong  
to be done according to law this will  
be to you of assistance ultimately  
settled when and if it comes to  
a court perfectly suitable.

Plaintiff's one - opening

Dear Sir

At 10 AM  
done.  
J. R.  
1/20/75

GENERAL POSTOFFICE, LONDON U6

7 December 1916.

56497

RECEIVED  
8 DECEMBER

Sir,

With reference to your letter of the 20th ultimo,  
No. 40145/1916, concerning the proposed provisional establishment  
of a Money Order Service between the South African and Belgian  
Protectorates and the Belgian Congo, I am directed by the  
Postmaster General to transmit herewith, for the information  
of the Secretary of State for the Colonies, a copy of the  
provisional Agreement in the form in which it was given, after  
modification by this Office, to the Minister of the Belgian  
Colonies in London. From the reply received from him it  
would appear that the Agreement, which has received the  
approval of the Postmaster General of the Belgian Congo has been  
concluded locally in its original terms. In the circumstances  
a copy of the Agreement has been sent to the Postmaster General of  
Belgium requesting the desirability of obtaining the consent  
of the Authorities of the Belgian Congo to the modifications  
incorporated into the draft Agreement of this Office, and  
requesting that, when the terms of the Agreement are finally  
settled, a copy of it may be forwarded to this Office for  
transmission to the Colonial Office.

I am,

Yours,

Your obedient Servt,

E W Dugall

Secretary of State,  
COLONIAL OFFICE.

COPY.

107

PROVISIONAL AGREEMENT FOR THE  
EXCHANGE OF MONEY ORDERS BETWEEN  
THE POST OFFICE OF THE EAST AFRICA  
AND UGANDA PROTECTORATES AND THE  
POST OFFICE OF THE BELGIAN CONGO.

56497

8 DEC 19

In order to facilitate the remittance of money between the British East Africa and Uganda Protectorates on the one side and the Belgian Congo on the other side and in particular owing to the urgent necessity of making immediate arrangements to meet the special conditions arising from the present state of war, the undersigned, duly authorized by their respective Governments, have agreed upon the following articles:-

Article 1.

Between the East Africa and Uganda Protectorates and the Belgian Congo there shall be a regular exchange of money orders.

Article 2.

The Administration of the East Africa and Uganda Protectorates and the Administration of the Belgian Congo shall each have power to fix, from time to time, the rates of exchange applicable to the Orders which they shall issue but each Administration shall forward to the other the tariff of charges or rates of remittance established under the present agreement.

Each Administration shall also have the power to remit to the other Orders issued in the territory on additional charge to cover any unusual fluctuation in the exchange value of the currency on condition that the other Administration is immediately notified of such charge. The commission

commission and any such additional charge shall belong to the Administration which issues the orders but the Administration of the East Africa and Uganda Protectorates shall allow to the Administration of the Belgian Congo one half of one per cent (½ per cent) on the amount of orders issued in the East Africa and Uganda Protectorates and payable in the Belgian Congo and the Administration of the Belgian Congo shall make a similar allowance to the East Africa and Uganda Protectorates for orders issued in the Belgian Congo and payable in the East Africa and Uganda Protectorates. This allowance shall not be made for orders sent on official service. This rate of allowance shall be subject to modification by agreement between the two Administrations.

#### Article 5.

The maximum amount for which a money order may be drawn in each country shall be 1,000 francs or the nearest practicable equivalent of that sum in the money of the country of issue. This maximum may however be altered by mutual consent.

#### Article 6.

The amounts of the orders exchanged in the two directions shall be current francs.

The basis for the conversion of money from one to another for the issue and the payment of money orders shall be arranged by mutual agreement between the two Administrations and may be altered by them whenever they consider it necessary.

#### Article 7.

The amounts represented by money orders shall be guaranteed to the remitters up to the time when due payment

109

takes place, in accordance with the regulations in force in the country of destination.

The amounts received by each Administration in respect of orders for which payment has not been demanded by the payee during the period fixed by the Laws and Regulations of the country of issue shall be ultimately returned to the Administration of that country and remain to its credit.

It shall be understood, however, that no claim concerning the payment of a money order to an ~~unauthorized~~ person will be entertained unless it is made within the period of one year from the date when such order becomes void; after this period of time the Administrations of the two countries shall have ~~no~~ <sup>no</sup> right to require ~~any~~ <sup>any</sup> for payments made to persons other than the ~~right~~ <sup>right</sup> payee.

Concerning the address to any "Post Office," responsibility shall in the same way cease after payment shall have been effected to a person who has proved, in accordance with the Regulations in force in the country of payment that his name and ~~description~~ <sup>description</sup> are in conformity with the particulars given in the address of the money order.

#### Article 6.

In the event of the Belgian Congo Administration being desirous of sending remittances through the intermediary of the East Africa and Uganda Protectorates to a foreign country, British Colony etc., with which the East Africa and Uganda Protectorates transmit money orders etc. it shall be at liberty to do this on the condition laid down in Article FIV of the detailed regulations governing the execution of the present agreement, and if the

Administration of the East Africa and Uganda Protectorates desire in the same way to send remittances through the medium of the Belgian Congo to any of the countries with which the Belgian Congo has an arrangement it shall also be at liberty to do so under similar conditions.

#### Article 7.

The remitter of a money order from the East Africa and Uganda Protectorates to the Belgian Congo or from the Belgian Congo to the East Africa and Uganda Protectorates may obtain advice of payment of the order by depositing, beforehand, to the credit of the Administration of the country of issuing a fixed fee of 18 cents of a rupee if the order has been issued in East Africa or Uganda or 25 francs if the order has been issued in the Belgian Congo.

If the request concerning this advice of payment has not been made at the time of the issue of the order, the sender may make his request later, but it must be done within the period laid down in paragraph B of Article 6.

Advice of payment must be obtained for orders  
transferred by telegraphic.

#### Article 8.

The correspondence relating to the delivery of money orders between the two contracting Administrations shall be prepared by the Post Office of the Belgian Congo.

The precise conditions governing the preparation of these documents are specified in Article XVI of the detailed regulations pertaining to the execution of the present agreement.

When the balance is due to the East Africa and Uganda Protectorates

Protectorate the account shall be converted from francs into rupee currency according to the rate of exchange agreed upon, if necessary revised from time to time by mutual agreement between the two Administrations.

#### Article 9.

Should it appear at any time that merchants or other persons in the East Africa or Uganda Protectorates or the Belgian Congo, are using money orders for the transmission of large sums of money the Postal Administration of the East Africa and Uganda Protectorates or that of the Belgian Congo as the case may be shall have the right to suspend wholly or in part the issue of such orders.

Each of the Postal Administrations of the two countries shall have the power, when the circumstances justify the measure imposed by either the money order system, either partially or entirely, on the condition of immediate giving notice of such intention to the other Administration.

#### Article 10.

The Postal Administrations of the East Africa and Uganda Protectorates and that of the Belgian Congo shall decide by mutual consent the detailed arrangements necessary for the conclusion of the present agreement.

#### Article 11.

This Agreement shall come into force on a date to be fixed by mutual consent between the two Administrations and shall continue to be in force until one of the two contracting parties shall have notified to the other, at least six months in advance, the intention of terminating it. During this period

final period the agreement will continue to be carried out fully and entirely without prejudice to regulations and payment of accounts after this period.

IN THE GOOD FAITH OF WHICH THE UNDERSIGNED  
HAVE SIGNED THIS PROVISIONAL AGREEMENT AND APPLIED  
THERETO THEIR SEALS.

EXECUTED AT.....THE .....1918.

EXECUTED AT.....THE .....1918.

1.3

DETAILED REGULATIONS FOR THE  
EXCHANGE OF THE PROVISIONAL  
ARRANGEMENT FOR THE EXCHANGE  
OF MONEY ORDERS BETWEEN THE  
BELGIAN CONGO AND THE EAST  
AFRICA AND UGANDA PROTECTORATES.

56497

Rec'd 8 DEC 15

Article I.

The money order service between the two countries shall be carried out exclusively by the intermediary of the office of exchange agreed upon by the two Administrations.

On the side of the Belgian Congo the office of exchange shall be that of and on the side of the East Africa and Uganda Protectorates that of Jinja.

Article II.

The applicant for each money order shall be required to furnish the full surname and Christian name (or at least the initials of one of the Christian names) both of the remitter and of the payee, or the corresponding names in the case of natives of India etc., etc., or the name of the firm or the company being the remitter or payee, the address of the remitter and of the payee. If however, no Christian name or initial can be given, the order may nevertheless, be issued at the risk of the remitter.

Article III.

The conversion into rupee currency of the sum deposited in the Belgian Congo to be paid in the East Africa and Uganda Protectorates and the conversion into shillings of sums deposited in the East Africa and Uganda Protectorates to be paid in the Belgian Congo shall be carried out by the office of exchange of the East Africa and Uganda Protectorates.

Protectorates.

The rate of exchange shall be fixed according to provisions of article 4 of the agreement.

In the conversion of the amount from the currency of the country of issue into that of the country of payment fractions or 10 centimes of a franc or of 8 annas of a rupee shall be ignored.

#### Article II.

Each Office of exchange shall notify the other, by each mail, the amounts received in its country to be paid in the other and for this purpose shall make use of the forms of the pattern shown in the appendices "A" and "B".

The note "A.M." shall appear in a special column of the list in respect of the entry of each order for which an advice of payment is required.

#### Article III.

Each list shall bear a date covering each year with day and month appearing on the lists shall bear a number (to be known as the International number) consisting each month with No. 1.

#### Article IV.

Any missing list shall immediately be made the subject of inquiry by the office of exchange to which it should have been sent. The office of exchange of dispatch, in each case, shall transmit without delay to the receiving office of exchange a telegram duly certified as such.

#### Article V.

The lists shall be carefully examined by the Office of

of Exchange to which they are sent and amended if they contain any manifest errors. Notification of such corrections shall be given to the dispatching office of Exchange.

If these lists show other irregularities the office of exchange which receives them shall require an explanation from the office of dispatch which shall furnish it with the least possible delay. Within the meantime the issue of the internal orders corresponding to the entries on the list which have been found irregular, shall be suspended.

#### Article VII.

As soon as the list shall have arrived at the receiving office of exchange this office shall prepare orders in favour of the payee and for the amount — in the name of the country of payment — shown on the list and shall then forward these orders to the payee or to the buying office in accordance with the rules in force in each country for the payment of Money orders.

#### Article VIII.

Applications by remitters for the alteration or correction of the name of the payee shall be received by and under the regulations of the ministry of finance and forwarded to the Exchange Office of the country of payment for disposal under its regulations accompanied by such information as may be necessary for the identification of the particular order or orders referred to.

#### Article IX.

In no case shall the repayment of an order be made before the administration of the country where the payee should have taken place has ascertained that the order has

not been paid and has authorized repayment.

#### Article XI.

The advice of payment of an order shall be on a form identical with or analogous to the specimen shown in the appendix "C".

The advice of payment shall be drawn up by the paying office and forwarded direct to the office of origin, either by the office of payment, or by the Central Administration, or by the office of exchange to which the paying office is subordinate. Applications for advice of payment received subsequent to the issue of the order shall also be treated in the same manner.

#### Article XII.

Money Orders shall remain payable in each country for 12 months after the expiration of the month of their issue and the amount of all orders not paid within that period shall be returned to the Administration of the country of origin so that they may be disposed of according to the laws and regulations of that country. (See Article 8 of the Agreement.)

In other respects money orders sent from one country to the other shall be subject, as regards issue and payment, to the laws in force in the country of origin and in the country of destination, as the case may be, with regard to the issue and payment of internal money orders.

#### Article XIII.

In case where an order has been lost or destroyed, a duplicate shall be furnished upon receipt of a written request (containing the necessary particulars) and addressed

by the payee to the Administration of the country where the original order was payable.

In such case and unless there is reason to believe that the original order has been lost in the course of transmission by post the Administration which delivers the duplicate may exact a fresh commission which will remain entirely to its credit.

#### Article III.

Money Orders forwarded from the Belgian Congo through the medium of the Post Office of the East Africa and Uganda Protectorates to any other British Possession or Foreign country, etc.,.....(see Article 6 of the agreement) shall be treated according to the following conditions:

- a. The Belgian Congo office shall communicate the amounts of these "Through" orders to the East Africa and Uganda Protectorate office, on which in turn, will advise them to the office of exchange of the country of payment.
- b. No money order shall exceed the maximum amount fixed for the exchange, between the East Africa and Uganda Protectorates and the country of destination.
- c. Details of "Through" orders must be shown on separate sheets of the ordinary advice lists, the total amount of "Through" orders being included in the total of these lists.
- d. The name and address of the payee including the name of the town and the country of payment should also be given as completely as possible.
- e. The Post Office of the Belgian Congo shall allow to

the Post Office of the East Africa and Uganda  
Protectorates the same percentage (see Article 2 of  
the Agreement) on "Through" orders as on orders  
payable in East Africa and Uganda, the East Africa  
and Uganda Post office crediting the offices of the  
Ministry of Finance with the same percentage for the  
"Through" orders as for the orders issued in East  
Africa or Uganda and for the intermediary services  
deducting from the amount of such remitted orders  
a special commission.

- f. When the amount of a "Through" order is regard to  
the remitter the commission levied for the intermediary  
service is not reimbursed. Orders forwarded from East  
Africa or Uganda by the intermediary of the Belgian  
Congole Post Office shall be treated under similar  
conditions, but all the details showing the name of the  
remitter and the name and address of the person  
shall be given in the text in Latin characters.

Each Administration shall inform the other of — the  
name of the post office with which it transacts such other  
business the lists of the amounts paid by each (see  
Appendix "B") and the rates of remittance adopted for the  
intermediary services.

#### ANNEX IV.

At the end of every month each office of exchange  
shall prepare and forward to the other:-

1. A statement showing the total of cash

thus received from the other office during  
the month (see annex "D").

2. A list bearing the details of all the orders  
which it has authorized the other office to

7.

repay to the remitters (see appendix "F").

8. A list giving the details of all orders issued by the other Office which have not been paid within twelve months after the end of the month of issue, and have therefore become forfeited to the Treasury of issue (see appendix "G").

The Receiving office of authority shall receive and accept the statements "D" and "E" and if the postmaster calls for it, shall communicate to the Office of Dispatch all modifications or supplements which it may have found necessary to make.

#### Article VII.

At the end of each quarter the Office of authority at ~~Kenya~~ shall prepare and forward to the General Post Office Nairobi a Statement of Account (See Appendix) which shall be prepared on a form similar in pattern or analogous to that marked "F" in the Appendix.

This account shall show the total amount of the bills forwarded by one country to the other during the quarter; the amount of commission due to either country in respect of those orders and the amounts of void orders or orders rejected for payment to the remitters during the quarter.

The account shall also include any necessary statements of previous accounts as well as any other item of account not provided for, detailed statements of such special items being forwarded with the account.

A copy of the account duly certified and accepted (subject to necessary correction) shall be returned to ~~Kenya~~.

Article XVII.

120

If at the expiration of the first or the second month of the quarter it is found that the amount of supply orders drawn on one of the two countries exceeds by 5,000 francs the orders drawn upon the other the latter shall have to liquidate the excess of the balance according to the requirements of Article XVIII below.

Article XVIII.

In the absence of other arrangements between the Administrations concerned, the payment of balances, as also the payment of sums due according to the terms of Art. XVII, shall be made in rupees by means of drafts payable on demand at Nairobi when the balance is due to the East Africa and Uganda Protectorates; and in francs by means of drafts payable on demand at Paris when the balance is due to the Belgian Congo.

Article XIX.

It is agreed that this provisional agreement of the ..... shall come into force on the .....

DONE IN DRAFTS AND SIGNED

IN PARIS ON THE.....

IN WITNESS WHEREOF.....

121

ORGANIC  
CHEMISTRY

100

卷之三

LIST OF ~~EXTR~~ BONDS issued in the BELGIAN COMO and payable in EAST AFRICAN AND VENEZUELAN.

122

Office Name

List No. ....  
Sheet No. ....RECEIVED  
OFFICE.....  
SEARCHED.....  
INDEXED.....  
FILED.....

List of Money Orders issued in the Post Office and Bureau of Mails on regular basis in the BELGIUM zone.

Original Number of the Order	Date of issue	Amount in U.S. Dollars	Amount in Belgian Francs	Portion in the Belgian Zone outside of Belgium	Request from: (Signature)
1000	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1001	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1002	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1003	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1004	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1005	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1006	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1007	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1008	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1009	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1010	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1011	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1012	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1013	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1014	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1015	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1016	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1017	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1018	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1019	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1020	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1021	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1022	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1023	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1024	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1025	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1026	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1027	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1028	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1029	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1030	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1031	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1032	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1033	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1034	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1035	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1036	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1037	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1038	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1039	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1040	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1041	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1042	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1043	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1044	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1045	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1046	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1047	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1048	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1049	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1050	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1051	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1052	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1053	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1054	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1055	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1056	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1057	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1058	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1059	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1060	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1061	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1062	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1063	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1064	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1065	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1066	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1067	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1068	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1069	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1070	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1071	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1072	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1073	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1074	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1075	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1076	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1077	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1078	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1079	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1080	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1081	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1082	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1083	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1084	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1085	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1086	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1087	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1088	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1089	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1090	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1091	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1092	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1093	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1094	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1095	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1096	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1097	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1098	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1099	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1100	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1101	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1102	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1103	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1104	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1105	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1106	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1107	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1108	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1109	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1110	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1111	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1112	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1113	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1114	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1115	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1116	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1117	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1118	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1119	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1120	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1121	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1122	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1123	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1124	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1125	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1126	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1127	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1128	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1129	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1130	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1131	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1132	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1133	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1134	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1135	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1136	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1137	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1138	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1139	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1140	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1141	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1142	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1143	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1144	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1145	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1146	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1147	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1148	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1149	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1150	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1151	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1152	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1153	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1154	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1155	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1156	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1157	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1158	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1159	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1160	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1161	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1162	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1163	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1164	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1165	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1166	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1167	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1168	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1169	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1170	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1171	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1172	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1173	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1174	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1175	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1176	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1177	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1178	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1179	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1180	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1181	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1182	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1183	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1184	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1185	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1186	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1187	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1188	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1189	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1190	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1191	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1192	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1193	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1194	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1195	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1196	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1197	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1198	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1199	1945-08-15	100	1000		
1200	1945-08-15	100	1000		

British  
Control  
Commission  
for  
Germany

## AVIS DE PAYER D'UN MANDAT-POSTE.

ADVISE OF PAYMENT OF A MONEY ORDER.

123

{ Je déclare et déclasse que le montant de  
the amount certifies that the sum ofMontant du mandat No. }  
the amount of Money Order No. }versé par le bureau  
issued by the Officede } { on the } 19. ( )  
of } (on the) —————— 19. ( )profit de )  
pour le )  
pour or )  
.....Le montant payé le )  
has been duly paid on the )  
.....

Signature

Signature  
PostmasterTimbré du Bureau Payeur  
Stamp of Paying Office{ Ce mandat sera signé par le bureau payeur puis mis sous  
(This advice must be signed by the Paying Office, sealed){ enveloppé et envoyé par le premier courrier au bureau d'origine  
(in an envelope and despatched by the first post to the{ du mandat.  
(office of origin of the order.)

Detailed account of Money Orders issued in the Indian Posts  
and payable in the Post offices and Agents  
postmasters.

Detailed account of Money Orders issued in the  
Post offices and Agents postmasters payable in the  
Post offices.

Date of Issue	Number of Orders	Amount in Rupees
	79	100

Date of Issue	Number of Orders	Amount in Rupees
	79	100

Date of Issue	Number of Orders	Amount in Rupees
	79	100

Date of Issue	Number of Orders	Amount in Rupees
	79	100

Month of.....191

List of Money Orders issued in The Belgian Congo upon the East African  
Uganda Postoffice, repayment of which has been authorized by the  
Administration of the country of destination.

Date	Date of List.	International No. of the Order.	Office of Issue	Amount	Remarks
				French Cia,	

Month of.....191

List of Money Orders issued in the East Africa and Uganda Postoffices upon the Belgian Congo repayment of which has been authorized by the Administration of the country of destination.

Date	Date of List.	International No. of the Order.	Office of Issue	Amount	Remarks
				French Cia,	

Month of September, 1900

126

List of Money Orders issued in the Belgian Congo and payable in  
The East African and Uganda Protectorates which has not been paid  
within twelve months after the expiration of the month of issue  
and which have therefore become void.

Month of..... 19

-List of Money Orders issued in the East Africa and Uganda Provinces and payable in The Belgian Congo which have not been paid within twelve months after the expiration of the month of issue and which have therefore become void.

6th June 1946

ACCOUNT OF MONEY ORDER EXCHANGES BETWEEN  
THE BELGIAN CONGO AND THE EAST AFRICA AND  
UGANDA PROTECTORATES FOR THE QUARTER ENDING

1/4/46

~~STATEMENT OF THE QUARTER ENDING 1/4/46  
OF MONEY ORDERS ISSUED BY THE BELGIAN CONGO  
Belgian Congo (see statement 1/1)~~

~~STATEMENT OF THE QUARTER ENDING 1/4/46  
OF MONEY ORDERS ISSUED BY THE EAST AFRICA AND UGANDA PROTECTORATES  
(see statement 1/1).~~

Date Type	Total amount of orders.	No. of list	Date of list	Total amount of orders.	
France	100			France	100

Total Fr.

Total Fr.

Balance on above account

Computation on above at per cent

Issued orders

Told orders and orders for payment to Belgian Congo (see statement 1/1)

Received from Protectors

Receipts on account

of African Banks

Balance due preceding

month (see statements)

Amount due to us

Balance on account

Amount due to us

of preceding month

Amount due to us

for period

Amount due to us

from time of

issuing

of Congo

Total France

Total France

List of countries and places abroad to which Money Orders  
may be sent through the intermediary of the Post Office 12.  
of the East Africa and Uganda Protectorate, with the  
maximum amount allowed for single remittances and the office  
where through which the onward service is arranged in  
where no direct agreement exists.

area where no direct exchange rights between the East Indies and French Protectorate and the country of destination is granted, varying from one quarter to one half of one per cent is made by the Office of Exchange of the Administration whose services are utilized for the remittance organization of the account.

Country No.	Maximum amount for single order	Intermedi- ary Office of Banker	Country No.	Maximum amount for single order	Intermedi- ary Office of Banker
Aden	1,000	Aden	India	1,000	London
Algeria	1,000	Algiers	Indonesia	1,000	Surabaya
Antigua	1,000	St. John's	Iraq	1,000	Baghdad
Argentina Republic } 1,000	1,000	Buenos Aires	Iran	1,000	Tehran
Australia	1,000	Sydney	Italy	1,000	Rome
Bahrain	1,000	Muharraq	Japan	1,000	Tokyo
Barbados	1,000	Kingston	Korea	1,000	Seoul
Bengaluru			Latvia	1,000	Riga
Belarus			Lithuania	1,000	Vilnius
British Somaland	1,000	Aden	Malta	1,000	Valletta
British Cen- tral Africa	1,000	Port Louis	Maldives	1,000	Male
British Vicaria	1,000	London	Mauritius	1,000	Port Louis
British Somaliland	1,000	Aden	Mexico	1,000	Mexico City
Bulgaria	1,000	Aden	Niger	1,000	Aden
			Papua New Guinea	1,000	Honolulu

### *E. contimosa*